
From: Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 4:10 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Polymer Information
Attachments: PW340.doc; PW340 MSDS.doc

Mike,

Good afternoon. Here is some info on the polymers we are using in treatment. We purchase these through Chemco Products Incorporated. We are using a dosage between 3-5 mg/L of the PW-340. The other polymer we are using is P-142 PWG, which we use a dosage rate around 0.1 mg/L. I cannot find the info of P-142 polymer in my files. I will have Chemco send it to me and I will pass it on as soon as I get it.

Mike Glasgow
City of Flint Water Plant